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Jorge A. Martinez, M.D.,
Appellant,
-Vs-
State Medical Board of Ohio,

Appellee.

DECISION AND ENTRY AFFIRMING THE ORDER OF OHIO STATES; ¢ &

5L
Rendered this day of August, 2007.

FAIS, JUDGE

The above-styled case is before the Court on an appeal under R.C. 119.12 from an Order of
the State Medical Board of Ohio (hereinafter “the Board”).

Appellant, a licensed physician practicing médicine, was nqtiﬁed on February 8, 2006 of the
Board’s intent to dete@ne whether or ﬁot to limit, revoke, permanently revoke, suspend, refuse tov
register or reinstate his certificate to practice medicine and surgery, or to reprimand or place him on
probation. In its Notice, the Board cited a violation of R.C. 4731.22(B)(9) as the reason for its
inquiry and immediate suspension. -

Subsequently, Appellant requested a hearing, as éuthorized by the Bo;u‘d’s February 8, 2006
Notice. Such an evidentiary hearing took place on June 6, 2006. The State submifted certified
copies of Appellant’s multiple felony convictions in a separate proceeding in federél court. No
witness testimony was introduced by either side. Appellant did forward written documentation in

lieu of live testimony.

" The hearing officer drafted a Report and Recommendation, which recommended that-




Appellant’s certificate to practice medicine and surgery in the State of Ohio be pefmanently
revoked. The basis for the hearing officer’s decision was the fact that Apbellant was convicted as a
criminal defendant in the United States District Court for the Northern District of Ohio. After a
lengthy criminal trial, the jury found Appellant guilty of 58 felony charges, which include:
distribution of a controlled substance, wire fraud, mail fraud, health ‘care fraud, and health care
fraud resulting in death. It was therefore the hearing officer’s determination that “a certified copy
of a judicial finding of guilt of any crime in a court of competent jurisdiction is conclusive proof of
the commission of all the elements of that crime” and permanent revocation of Appellant’s medical
license'is warranted. |

On August 9, 2006, the Board issued an Entry of Order. The Order provided that after the
consideration of the Report and Recommendation, the Board adopted the Report and ordered that
Appellant’s certificate to practice medicine and surgery be permanently revoked. Appellant
responded by filing the instant appeal on September 18, 2006.

Pursuant to R.C. 119.12, a reviewing trial court must affirm an order of the Board if it is
supported by reliable, probative and substantial evidence and ié in accordance with law. Univ. of
Cincinnati v. Conrad (1980), 63 Ohio St. 2d 108, 111; Henry’s Cafe, Inc. v. Board of Liquor
Control (1959), 170 Ohio St. 233. |

- That quality. of proof was articulated by the Ohio Suprerﬂe Court in Owr Place v. Liquor
Control Comm. (1992), 63 Ohio St. 3d 570 as follows:
(1) “Reliable” evidence is dependable; that is, it can be confidently '
trusted. In order to be reliable, there must be a reasonable probability
“that the evidence is true. (2) “Probative” evidence is evidence that
tends to prove the issue in question; it must be relevant in

determining the issue. (3) “Substantial” evidence is evidence with
some weight; it must have importance and value. Id. at 571.




Upon review, the Court observes tﬁat Appellant has failed to file a brief in this appeal and
thus has not identified any alleged errors in the Board’s Order. A review of the Case Scheduling
Order reveals that the deadline for Appellant to submit a brief was November 27, 2006 and no
motions for extension or amendment of the briefing schedule have been filed with the Court.

In addition, the Court determines that the instant appeal was untimely submitted by
Appellant in contravention of R.C. 119.12. The record clearly establishes that Appellant
exceeded the 15 day statutorily-imposed deadline in this matter by hearly 3 weeks. As a result,
the instant appeal is a nullity and this Court is divested of subject matter jurisdiction.

Nevertheless, and in the alternative, the Court has further reviewed the record in this
matter. The basis _of the Board’s Order was the finding that under its express statutory authority
under R.C. 4731.28(B)(9), Appellant was convicted through a judicial finding of guilt. More
specifically, the Board relied on 58 felony convictioﬁs at the conclusion of a criminal
adjudication. After a thorough review of such evidence, the Court finds that the record submitted
during the administrative hearing constitutes reliable, probative and substantial evidence
supporting the decision of the Board to permanently revoke Appellant’s medical certification.
Furthermore, Appellant has at no time introduced credible evidence to rebut the findings of fact
and conclusions of law of the Board. Consequently, Appellant’s appeal is without merit.

Based on the uncontroverted evidence, this Cdurt finds that the State Medical Board of
Ohio’s Order is supported by reliable, probative and substantial evidence and is in accordance with

law. Accordingly, the Court hereby AFFIRMS the Order of the State Medical Board of Ohio.




Rule 58(B) of the Ohio Rules of Civil Procedure prbvides the following:

(B) Notice of filing. When the court signs a judgment, the court
shall endorse thereon a direction to the clerk to serve upon all
parties not in default for failure to appear notice of the judgment
and its date of entry upon the journal. Within three days of
entering the judgment on the journal, the clerk shall serve the

" parties in a manner prescribed by Civ. R. 5(B) and note the
service in the appearance docket. Upon serving the notice and
notation of the service in the appearance docket, the service is
complete. The failure of the clerk to serve notice does not affect
the validity of the judgment or the running of the time for appeal
except as provided in App. R. 4(A).

DAVID W.F
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State Medical Board of Ohio

77 S. High St., 17th Floor e Columbus, OH 43215-6127 e (614) 466-3934 e Website: www.med.ohio.gov

August 9, 2006

Jorge Arturo Martinez, M.D.
Registration No. 39798-060
Northeast Ohio Correctional Center
2240 Hubbard Road

Youngstown, OH 44505

Dear Doctor Martinez:

Please find enclosed certified copies of the Entry of Order; the Report and
Recommendation of Christopher B. McNeil, Esq., Hearing Examiner, State Medical
Board of Ohio; and an excerpt of draft Minutes of the State Medical Board, meeting in
regular session on August 9, 2006, including motions approving and confirming the
Report and Recommendation as the Findings and Order of the State Medical Board of
Ohio.

Section 119.12, Ohio Revised Code, may authorize an appeal from this Order. Such an
appeal must be taken to the Franklin County Court of Common Pleas.

Such an appeal setting forth the Order appealed from and the grounds of the appeal must
be commenced by the filing of an original Notice of Appeal with the State Medical Board
of Ohio and a copy of the Notice of Appeal with the Franklin County Court of Common
Pleas. Any such appeal must be filed within fifteen (15) days after the mailing of this
notice and in accordance with the requirements of Section 119.12, Ohio Revised Code.

THE STATE MEDICAL BOARD OF OHIO

QQ_‘M«?W »
Lance A. Talmage, M.D.
Secretary

LAT:jam
Enclosures

CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7003 0500 0002 4329 9330
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Sl &-1-0



CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the attached copy of the Entry of Order of the State Medical Board of
Ohio; Report and Recommendation of Christopher B. McNeil, State Medical Board
Attorney Hearing Examiner; and excerpt of draft Minutes of the State Medical Board,
meeting in regular session on August 9, 2006, including motions approving and
confirming the Findings of Fact, Conclusions and Proposed Order of the Hearing
Examiner as the Findings and Order of the State Medical Board of Ohio; constitute a true
and complete copy of the Findings and Order of the State Medical Board in the matter of
Jorge Arturo Martinez, M.D., as it appears in the Journal of the State Medical Board of
Ohio.

This certification is made by authority of the State Medical Board of Ohio and in its

behalf.
R v R

Lance A. Talmage, M.D. K4
Secretary

(SEAL)

August 9, 2006
Date




BEFORE THE STATE MEDICAL BOARD OF OHIO

IN THE MATTER OF *

L3

JORGE ARTURO MARTINEZ, M.D. *
ENTRY OF ORDER

This matter came on for consideration before the State Medical Board of Ohio on
August 9, 2006.

Upon the Report and Recommendation of Christopher B. McNeil, State Medical Board
Attorney Hearing Examiner, designated in this Matter pursuant to R.C. 4731.23, a true
copy of which Report and Recommendation is attached hereto and incorporated herein,
and upon the approval and confirmation by vote of the Board on the above date, the
following Order is hereby entered on the Journal of the State Medical Board of Ohio for
the above date.

It is hereby ORDERED that:

The certificate of Jorge Arturo Martinez, M.D., to practice medicine and surgery in
the State of Ohio is PERMANENTLY REVOKED.

This Order shall become effective immediately upon the mailing of notification of

approval by the Board.
Cﬁ«a/ QJEMMD
Lance A. Talmage, M.D. v
(SEAL) Secretary

August 9, 2006
Date
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REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION
IN THE MATTER OF JORGE ARTURO MARTINEZ, M.D.

The Matter of Jorge Arturo Martinez, M.D., was heard by R. Gregory Porter, Esq., Hearing
Examiner for the State Medical Board of Ohio, on June 6, 2006. On July 7, 2006, this matter
was reassigned to Hearing Examiner Christopher B. McNeil, Esq.

INTRODUCTION

L. Basis for Hearing

A.

By letter dated February 8, 2006, the State Medical Board of Ohio [Board] notified
Jorge Arturo Martinez, M.D., that it intends to determine whether to take
disciplinary action against his certificate to practice medicine and surgery in Ohio.
The Board’s proposed action was based on a report it received that Dr. Martinez
was convicted of felony criminal offenses. Based on this information, the Board
alleged that Dr. Martinez’s conviction constitutes “a judicial finding of guilt of . . .
a felony,” as that clause is used in Section 4731.22(B)(9), Ohio Revised Code.
(State’s Exhibit 1A)

Accordingly, the Board advised Dr. Martinez of his right to request a hearing in
this matter. (St. Ex. 1A).

On March 8, 2006 Dr. Martinez submitted a written request for a hearing on these
charges. (St. Ex. 1C).

II.  Appearances

A.  On behalf of the State of Ohio: Jim Petro, Attorney General, by

B.

Damion M. Clifford, Assistant Attorney General.

Dr. Martinez did not appear in person at the time of the hearing, but prior to that time he
did provide the Board with an unsworn written statement in support of his cause.
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EVIDENCE EXAMINED

l. Testimony Heard

Neither the State nor Dr. Martinez presented testimony during the administrative
hearing in this matter.

1.  Exhibits Examined

A. Presented by the State:

1. State’s Exhibits 1A-1H: Procedural exhibits. [Note: State’s Exhibit 1C is a
7-page unsworn statement by Dr. Martinez addressed to the Board, in lieu
of his personal appearance.]

2. State’s Exhibit 2: Certified copy of the Amended Judgment in US v. Martinez.

B. Presented by the Respondent:

1. Respondent’s Exhibit A: Copy of Dr. Martinez’s 56-page filing with the U.S.
District Court, Northern District of Ohio in US v. Martinez, 4:04CR430.

C. Admitted on the Hearing Examiner’s Own Motion:

Board Exhibit A: July 7, 2006 entry reassigning this matter to
Christopher B. McNeil, Esq.

SUMMARY OF THE EVIDENCE

All exhibits and transcripts of testimony, even if not specifically mentioned, were thoroughly
reviewed and considered by the Hearing Examiner prior to preparing this Report and
Recommendation.

1. The State Medical Board of Ohio issued a Certificate to Practice Medicine and
Surgery to Jorge Arturo Martinez, M.D., the Respondent in this administrative
action. The Certificate was suspended by the Board effective February 8, 2006
upon sufficient evidence that Dr. Martinez had been convicted of eight felony
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counts of distribution of a controlled substance, and it has not been reinstated.
(State’s Exhibit [St. Ex.] 1A)

Evidence of the Felony Criminal Convictions

2. Dr. Martinez was the defendant in a criminal trial conducted before the United
States District Court for the Northern District of Ohio that ran from December 5,
2005 to January 5, 2006. The trial included testimony from thirty-two witnesses
for the prosecution and nineteen witnesses for the defense. (St. Ex. 2)

3. After deliberating from January 5 to January 12, 2006, the jury acquitted
Dr. Martinez of three charges and found him guilty of the remaining fifty-eight
felony charges, including eight counts of distribution of a controlled substance in
violation of 21 U.S.C. § 841, ten counts of wire fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. §
1343, fifteen counts of mail fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1341, twenty-three
counts of health care fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1347, and two counts of
health care fraud resulting in death, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1347. (St. Ex.2)

Evidence and Claims Made in Mitigation by Dr. Martinez

4. Writing on his own behalf and through an unsworn letter to the Board,
Dr. Martinez asserted that he is “innocent of all the charges simply because there
IS no evidence that these crimes ever occurred.” (St. Ex. 1C, p. 1) He states he is
seeking post-conviction relief (i.e., he is seeking a new trial or an order of
acquittal from the trial court), and asks that the Board defer these administrative
proceedings until the trial court has ruled upon his motions. (1d.)

5. In his explanation of the bases for his challenges to the criminal convictions,
Dr. Martinez asserts that his convictions cannot be sustained, in part because of
the decision by the United States Supreme Court in Oregon v. Ashcroft, which
(according to Dr. Martinez) holds that the federal government does not regulate
the practice of medicine. Dr. Martinez asks that the Board review the trial record
and “verify if this honorable Medical Board agrees with the verdict of my guilt” as
part of this administrative action. (Id., p. 2)

6. According to Dr. Martinez, he was prosecuted “for being vulnerable and not for
having committed any crimes, vulnerable for being a foreigner, minority —
Spanish, independent solo practitioner with a large pain practice, with high volume
and no hospital affiliation and substantial assets.” (1d.) He denied ever conspiring
to distribute drugs, and denied ever causing anybody’s death, despite the guilty
verdicts to the contrary. (1d.)
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7.

10.

11.

Specifically with respect to the deaths, Dr. Martinez wrote that his prosecution
was the result of “blatant abuse of prosecutorial discretion” and explained that the
deaths were “self-inflicted” by the decedents, who “took it upon themselves to
overdose with pain medication | prescribed to them plus some other drugs, legal
and illegal [that] they acquired by other means and took them concealed and
unbeknownst to me.” (Id. at p. 3) According to Dr. Martinez, these convictions
were secured by the prosecutor “paying sham expert witnesses to testify ‘within a
reasonable degree of medical certainty’ — a civil standard of proof — and confusing
it with the criminal standard of proof *beyond a reasonable doubt’ after
prejudicing the jury with many unrelated accusations to get me convicted for the
reckless actions of these adult men.” (1d.)

Dr. Martinez explains in some detail his treatment of the two decedents, noting
their criminal backgrounds and the medical bases he relied upon when prescribing
pain medication to them. He added that “drug abusers know that what they do is
wrong but they don’t care, their responsibility for their illegal behavior cannot be
shifted; criminal responsibility is personal and requires bad criminal intention to
cause that precise crime. The demagogy of the prosecutors swayed the lay jury to
find me criminally guilty for the reckless conduct of [the decedent] which is
simply illogical and an objective court will clear my name soon.” (Id. at p. 4)

With respect to prescriptions issued to other patients leading to the nine counts of
drug distribution, Dr. Martinez provided brief summaries of the treatments and
prescriptions for these patients, asserting his innocence of any criminal conduct in
the course of this practice. (Id. at p. 5) In each case he claims to have “relied on
the Ohio laws to prescribe pain medication to patients with legitimate intractable
pain”. (1d.)

Similarly, Dr. Martinez asserts that, despite being found guilty of health care fraud
and mail fraud, he is innocent of these charges. (Id. at p. 6) He contends that “I
only billed for patients I saw, | only billed for nerve block procedures | performed
and | only performed nerve block procedures to patients that had medical necessity
for these procedures” and “all the patients had relief by the nerve block procedures
I performed, which is the only scientific verification that the nerve blocks were
performed properly.” (1d.)

Dr. Martinez also criticized prosecutors for seeking orders of forfeiture, arguing
that “a close review of the trial’s record will demonstrate to any impartial body of
medical doctors that | have broken no laws, that | am a good doctor and that the
prosecutors and their expert witnesses’ statements were false and not based on any
factual evidence but were bias[ed] opinions mainly when all the five patients from
the indictment and many other patients all stated that | was the doctor that most
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had helped them with their pain and no one witness accused me of breaking any
laws.” (1d. at p. 7)

12. In his closing remarks to the Board, Dr. Martinez writes:

Therefore, respectfully, in the name of Justice, | humbly request to
this honorable Medical Board to conduct its own objective
investigations in the accusations and trial’s evidence before
following blindly the road to my complete destruction as a doctor
and as a person that unjustifiably the prosecutors tried to mark for
me with the only purpose of taking my assets away for crimes they
invented and never happened, disregarding the pain that my
untreated patients now suffer. As well, I respectfully request a
continuance for the hearing until after the Honorable Judge Nugent
has ruled on the above-mentioned post-trial motions which will
encompass these same issues before this honorable Medical Board.

(1d.)

ANALYSIS

The record in this administrative action includes uncontradicted evidence establishing
that Dr. Martinez has been convicted of multiple felony charges arising out of his practice,
charges that include health care fraud resulting in the death of two of his patients. Thus, the
evidence now before the Board amply supports Board action based on the fact that
Dr. Martinez had been convicted of felony offenses.

In his statement to the Board, Dr. Martinez asks that these administrative proceedings be
stayed until the federal trial court considers Dr. Martinez’s post-trial motions. Such a delay is
unwarranted, given there has been a sufficient showing that a jury has found Dr. Martinez
guilty and given the Board’s express statutory authority (at R.C. 4731.28(B)(9)) to act upon
proof of such convictions without regard to pending post-trial motions or appeals.
Accordingly, Dr. Martinez’s motion to delay this administrative action is without merit and is
denied.

Ultimately, Dr. Martinez asks that the Board engage in a review of the evidence
presented to the federal court jury in his criminal case. That request is without merit: under
Board regulations, a certified copy of a judicial finding of guilt of any crime in a court of
competent jurisdiction “is conclusive proof of the commission of all of the elements of that
crime.” See O.A.C. 4731-13-24. The record contains the certified record showing
Dr. Martinez’s guilt on the felony charges, and constitutes conclusive proof of the
commission of all of the elements of those crimes for which he stands convicted.

Upon reviewing the character of the offenses, including the seriousness of the risk of
harm and the actual harm inflicted, the pervasive amount of criminal conduct attributed to
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Dr. Martinez, and the misuse of his license in perpetrating these offenses, and in the absence
of any meaningful evidence in mitigation, permanent revocation is warranted.

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The Respondent, Jorge Arturo Martinez, M.D., holds a certificate to practice
medicine and surgery in Ohio issued by the State Medical Board of Ohio. That
certificate was suspended effective February 8, 2006 upon the Board’s receipt of a
sufficient showing that Dr. Martinez was convicted of illegal distribution of
controlled substances, and has not been reinstated.

2. The Respondent has been convicted of fifty-eight felony criminal counts in
proceedings conducted by the United States District Court for the Northern
District of Ohio, in proceedings conducted under case caption United States of
America v. Jorge A. Martinez, case no. 1:04 CR 430. The entry in which the court
accepted the jury’s verdicts establishing Dr. Martinez’s guilt is dated January 24,
2006, and its contents are incorporated into this finding by this reference.

3. Upon finding cause to believe grounds existed to take action with respect to his
certificate to practice medicine and surgery in Ohio, the Board set forth its charge
against the Respondent in a notice dated February 8, 2006. In a written response
dated March 3, 2006 and received by the Board on March 9, 2006, the Respondent
invoked his right to have an administrative review of the charge, and in a letter
dated March 10, 2006 the Board acknowledged its receipt of the Respondent’s
request for a hearing. The Board then set the matter for a hearing to commence on
March 22, 2006, continued the hearing, appointed an administrative hearing
examiner, and provided the parties with an opportunity to be heard on the charges
in an evidentiary hearing conducted on June 6, 2006.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. Because he holds a certificate to practice medicine and surgery in Ohio, the
Respondent Jorge Arturo Martinez, M.D., is subject to the jurisdiction of the
State Medical Board of Ohio in actions taken pursuant to R.C. Chapter 4731.

2. Upon sufficient cause to believe the holder of a certificate issued by the State
Medical Board of Ohio has violated a provision of R.C. Chapter 4731 or
regulations promulgated thereunder, the Board is authorized to take action with
respect to that certificate. Upon his receipt of the Board’s charging document, the
Respondent timely requested an evidentiary hearing before the Board took any
final action based upon the Board’s charge. Upon its receipt of the Respondent’s
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request for a hearing, the Board set the matter for hearing in the manner provided
for by R.C. 119.07 and 119.09 (the Administrative Procedure Act), and provided
the Respondent with an opportunity to be heard, all in the manner provided for
by law and in accordance with all statutory and constitutional protections
afforded to persons possessing such a certificate.

3. The Board may take disciplinary action against a certificate-holder upon
sufficient proof that the person has been convicted of a felony. The convictions
entered by the federal court in the matter of U.S. v. Martinez, as described in
Finding of Fact No. 2 constitute “a judicial finding of guilt . . . of a felony” as
that clause is used in Section 4731.22(B)(9), Ohio Revised Code.

4. Upon sufficient proof that the Respondent has violated any provision of
R.C. 4731.22(B), as has been demonstrated in the foregoing findings of fact and
conclusions of law, the Board, by an affirmative vote of not fewer than six of its
members, shall to the extent permitted by law limit, revoke or suspend an
individual’s certificate to practice, refuse to register an individual, refuse to
reinstate a certificate, or reprimand or place on probation the holder of a
certificate, all pursuant to section 4731.22(B) of the Revised Code. Further,
when the Board revokes an individual’s certificate to practice, it may specify that
the action is permanent. An individual subject to permanent action taken by the
Board is forever thereafter ineligible to hold a certificate to practice and the
Board shall not accept an application for reinstatement of the certificate or for
issuance of a new certificate. See R.C. 4731.22(L) (2005).

PROPOSED ORDER -
It is hereby ORDERED that:

The certificate of Jorge Arturo Martinez, M.D., to practice medicine and surgery in the
State of Ohio is PERMANENTLY REVOKED.

This Order shall become effective immediately upon the mailing of notification of
approval by the Board.

Chﬁstophér B. McNeil, Esq.
Hearing Examiner
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EXCERPT FROM THE DRAFT MINUTES OF AUGUST 9, 2006

REPORTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Dr. Kumar announced that the Board would now consider the Reports and Recommendations appearing on
its agenda. He advised that the Board has been unable to achieve service in the matter of Suzanne

A. Haritatos, D.P.M. The Report and Recommendation in her case will therefore be considered at a future
meeting. Also, the Board has granted Terri Lynne Savage, M.D.’s request for a postponement of
consideration of her case until the September meeting. Dr. Savage has signed an agreement to continue her
summary suspension until such time as the Board takes final action on her case.

Dr. Kumar asked whether each member of the Board had received, read, and considered the hearing
records, the proposed findings, conclusions, and orders, and any objections filed in the matters of: Cynthia
Y. Alston, M.D.; Richard C. Gause, M.D.; Jorge Arturo Martinez, M.D.; Chijioke Victor Okoro, M.D.; and
Jose Raul Quintana, M.D. A roll call was taken:

ROLL CALL: : Mr. Albert - aye
Dr. Egner - aye
Dr. Talmage - aye
Mr. Browning - aye
Ms. Sloan - aye
Dr. Davidson - aye
Dr. Madia - aye
Dr. Steinbergh - aye
Dr. Kumar - aye

Dr. Kumar asked whether each member of the Board understands that the disciplinary guidelines do not
limit any sanction to be imposed, and that the range of sanctions available in each matter runs from
dismissal to permanent revocation. A roll call was taken:

ROLL CALL: Mr. Albert - aye
Dr. Egner - aye
Dr. Talmage - aye

Mr. Browning - aye
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Ms. Sloan - aye
Dr. Davidson - aye
Dr. Madia - aye
Dr. Steinbergh - aye
Dr. Kumar - aye

Dr. Kumar noted that, in accordance with the provision in Section 4731.22(F)(2), Revised Code, specifying
that no member of the Board who supervises the investigation of a case shall participate in further
adjudication of the case, the Secretary and Supervising Member must abstain from further participation in
the adjudication of these matters. Dr. Kumar advised that Dr. Talmage and Mr. Albert were the Secretary
and Supervising Member and must abstain in the matters of: Dr. Martinez, Dr. Okoro, Dr. Quintana and
Dr. Savage. They may participate in the discussion and vote in the matters of Dr. Alston and Dr. Gause.
The original Reports and Recommendations shall be maintained in the exhibits section of this Journal.

.........................................................

.........................................................

DR. MADIA MOVED TO APPROVE AND CONFIRM MR. MCNEIL’S FINDINGS OF FACT,
CONCLUSIONS, AND PROPOSED ORDER IN THE MATTER OF JORGE ARTURO
MARTINEZ, M.D. MR. BROWNING SECONDED THE MOTION.

.........................................................

A vote was taken on Dr. Madia’s motion to approve and confirm:

ROLL CALL: Mr. Albert - abstain
Dr. Egner - aye
Dr. Talmage - abstain
Mr. Browning - aye
Ms. Sloan - aye
Dr. Davidson - aye
Dr. Madia - aye
Dr. Steinbergh - aye
Dr. Kumar - aye

The motion carried.
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NOTICE OF IMMEDIATE SUSPENSION
AND
OPPORTUNITY FOR HEARING

February 8, 2006

Jorge Arturo Martinez, M.D.
3773 Mapleleaf Hill
Akron, Ohio 44333

Dear Doctor Martinez:

In accordance with Sections 2929.42 and/or 3719.12, Ohio Revised Code, the United
States Attorney’s Office for the Northern District of Ohio, reported that on or about
January 12, 2006, in the United States District Court, Northern District of Ohio, Eastern
Division [U.S. District Court], the duly impaneled and sworn jury in the matter of
United States of America v. Jorge A. Martinez [U.S. v. Martinez], returned eight
unanimous verdicts of guilt against you for felony violations of 21 U.S.C. § 841,
Distribution of a Controlled Substance.

Therefore, pursuant to Section 3719.121(C), Ohio Revised Code, you are hereby
notified that your license to practice medicine and surgery in the State of Ohio is
immediately suspended. Continued practice after this suspension shall be considered
practicing medicine without a certificate in violation of Section 4731.41, Ohio Revised
Code.

Furthermore, in accordance with Chapter 119., Ohio Revised Code, you are hereby
notified that the State Medical Board of Ohio [Board] intends to determine whether or
not to limit, revoke, permanently revoke, suspend, refuse to register or reinstate your
certificate to practice medicine and surgery, or to reprimand you or place you on
probation for one or more of the following reasons:

) On or about January 12, 2006, in U.S. District Court, the duly impaneled and
sworn jury in the matter of U.S. v. Martinez returned fifty-eight unanimous
verdicts of guilt against you for felony violations. On or about January 24, 2006,
an Amended Judgment was filed in U.S. District Court in the matter of U.S. v.
Martinez, setting forth the charges for which the jury rendered verdicts of guilt
against you, and documenting the Court’s acceptance of such verdicts of guilt.

A copy of the Amended Judgment is attached hereto and fully incorporated
herein.

22 A-7-0L
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In particular, the jury found you guilty of, and the court accepted the verdicts of
guilt against you, for:

e Eight counts of violation of 21 U.S.C. § 841, Distribution of a Controlled
Substance;

e Ten counts of violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1343, Wire Fraud,
e Fifteen counts of violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1341, Mail Fraud;
e Twenty-three counts of violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1347, Health Care Fraud;

e Two counts of Health Care Fraud resulting in death, in violation of 18
US.C. §1347.

Your pleas of guilty or the judicial findings of guilt as alleged in paragraph (1) above,
individually and/or collectively, constitute “[a] plea of guilty to, a judicial finding of
guilt of, or a judicial finding of eligibility for intervention in lieu of conviction for, a
felony,” as that clause is used in Section 4731.22(B)(9), Ohio Revised Code, to wit: 21
US.C.§841;18U.S.C. § 1343; 18 U.S.C. § 1341; and 18 U.S.C. § 1347.

Pursuant to Chapter 119., Ohio Revised Code, you are hereby advised that you are
entitled to a hearing in this matter. If you wish to request such hearing, the request must
be made in writing and must be received in the offices of the State Medical Board
within thirty days of the time of mailing of this notice.

You are further advised that, if you timely request a hearing, you are entitled to appear
at such hearing in person, or by your attorney, or by such other representative as is
permitted to practice before this agency, or you may present your position, arguments,
or contentions in writing, and that at the hearing you may present evidence and examine
witnesses appearing for or against you.

In the event that there is no request for such hearing received within thirty days of the
time of mailing of this notice, the State Medical Board may, in your absence and upon
consideration of this matter, determine whether or not to limit, revoke, permanently
revoke, suspend, refuse to register or reinstate your certificate to practice medicine and
surgery or to reprimand you or place you on probation.

Please note that, whether or not you request a hearing, Section 4731.22(L), Ohio
Revised Code, provides that “[w]hen the board refuses to grant a certificate to an
applicant, revokes an individual’s certificate to practice, refuses to register an applicant,
or refuses to reinstate an individual’s certificate to practice, the board may specify that
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its action is permanent. An individual subject to a permanent action taken by the board
is forever thereafter ineligible to hold a certificate to practice and the board shall not
accept an application for reinstatement of the certificate or for issuance of a new
certificate.”

Copies of the applicable sections are enclosed for your information.

Very truly yours,
mo
Lance A. Talmage, M.D.
Secretary
LAT/blt
Enclosures

CERTIFIED MAIL # 7003 0500 0002 4330 3723
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Duplicate: Jorge Arturo Martinez, M.D.
Marshal Registration Number 39798-060
Lake County Jail
104 East Erie Street
Painesville, Ohio 44077

BY PERSONAL SERVICE

cc: Larry Zukerman, Esq.
Attorney for Jorge Arturo Martinez, M.D.
Zukerman, Daiker & Lear Co., L.P.A.
2000 E. 9th Street
Suite 700
Cleveland, OH 44115

CERTIFIED MAIL # 7003 0500 0002 4330 3716
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
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